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MS. MAS ANASHA BINTI ROSMAN

From: MS. MIMI NAZILA BINTI NASHARUDDIN
Sent: Tuesday, 31 October, 2023 10:02 AM
To: MR. MOHD ARIF BIN OTHMAN
Cc: Syed Kamarul Bakri; Sivappragasam A/L Noel Goveendasamy; MS. MAS ANASHA 

BINTI ROSMAN
Subject: RE: PN0000016304 - Request for Approval : Extension of Tender Closing Period

Approve for Impace to purchase 
 
 
MS. MIMI NAZILA BINTI NASHARUDDIN 
Head 
Procurement 
  

 mimi.nasharuddin@airselangor.com 
 www.airselangor.com 

  

 

 

From: MR. MOHD ARIF BIN OTHMAN <arif.othman@airselangor.com>  
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 5:19 PM 
To: MS. MIMI NAZILA BINTI NASHARUDDIN <mimi.nasharuddin@airselangor.com> 
Cc: Syed Kamarul Bakri <syed.bakri@airselangor.com>; Sivappragasam A/L Noel Goveendasamy 
<sivappragasam.goveendasamy@airselangor.com>; MS. MAS ANASHA BINTI ROSMAN 
<anasha.rosman@airselangor.com> 
Subject: RE: PN0000016304 - Request for Approval : Extension of Tender Closing Period 
 
Dear Puan Mimi, 
 
The above tender has been advertised and up until end of selling period 27th October 2023 only 2 suppliers did 
purchase the documents. Initially 4 tenderers turn up for Site Visit and 1 withdraw (LME RESOURCES SDN BHD) due 
to do not have expertise in confined space while the other 1 (IMPACE GROUP SDN BHD) overlook on the Document 
Selling Closing date but wanted to participate (email attached). For your visibility, this tender has been advertised 
before but no participation due to CIDB and SPAN classes. Summary as per below. 
 

Tender No PN0000016304 
Tender Title Provision of Cleaning Services for Clear Water 

Tank at Sg Semenyih 
Tender Selling Period 20th Oct 2023 – 26th Oct 2023 
Site Visit Attendance 4 Companies attended. 

1. IMPACE GROUP SDN BHD 
2. TEGUH WIBAWA SDN BHD 
3. LME RESOURCES SDN BHD 
4. GLOBAL HS CONSULT SDN BHD 

 
Tender Purchased 2 Companies purchased. 

1. TEGUH WIBAWA SDN BHD 
2. GLOBAL HS CONSULT SDN BHD 
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Referring to PMv3 clause 12.5.8 (c), HOP approval is required to proceed on the further action if less than 3 
submissions.  
 

 
 
Therefore, to ensure we reach the minimum number of tenderers to participate on the above exercise, we would 
like to propose and seek for your approval to allow IMPACE GROUP SDN BHD to purchase and participate in this 
exercise. 
 
For your approval. 
 
Thank you and best regards, 
 
 
 
MR. MOHD ARIF BIN OTHMAN 
Assistant Vice President II 
Procurement 
  

 arif.othman@airselangor.com 
 www.airselangor.com 

  

 

 

From: MS. MAS ANASHA BINTI ROSMAN <anasha.rosman@airselangor.com>  
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2023 3:11 PM 
To: MR. MOHD ARIF BIN OTHMAN <arif.othman@airselangor.com> 
Cc: Sivappragasam A/L Noel Goveendasamy <sivappragasam.goveendasamy@airselangor.com> 
Subject: RE: PN16304 - INVITATION FOR TAMS 
 
Dear Encik Arif, 
 
Referring to PN0000016304 Provision of Cleaning Services for Clear Water Tank at Sg Semenyih, Upon closing 
Tender Purchase of this Open Tender, only two (2) companies purchase this Tender. Please find the below 
chronology: 
 

 1st Tender RegistraƟon 
- Only 4 companies have expressed to join the tender. However, all of them did not meet our 

requirement for C39 (Penyenggaraan Sistem Bekalan Air).  
- Hence, zero (0) company able to parƟcipate in this Tender. 

 
 2nd Tender RegistraƟon & Site Visit 

- There are 4 companies successfully registered in this Tender and all of them have aƩend the Site Visit, 
which are: 
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a. Impace Group Sdn Bhd 
b. Teguh Wibawa Resources 
c. LME Resources Sdn. Bhd. 
d. Global HS Consult Sdn. Bhd. 

 
 Tender Purchase 

- Upon closing Tender Purchase of this Open Tender, only two (2) companies purchase this Tender, which 
are: 
a. Teguh Wibawa Resources 
b. Global HS Consult Sdn. Bhd. 

 
- As per clarificaƟon, the other two (2) companies did not purchase this Tender due to: 
- LME Resources Sdn. Bhd. - Cannot comply with our scope of work as this work involved confined space. 
- Impace Group Sdn. Bhd. - Finance department who is responsible for purchasing the tender documents 

is on holiday and causes the purchase could not been made. 
 
Therefore, to ensure we have enough tenderers to carry out this tender process, I would like to seek your advice on 
the next action. Here I recommend two (2) option: 
 

1. To extend this Tender Purchase as to allow Impace Group Sdn. Bhd. parƟcipates in this Tender Process. 
Please find the aƩached clarificaƟon by Impace Group Sdn. Bhd. regarding the failure to purchase Tender 
and their request to extend Tender Purchase. 
 

2. To proceed this Tender with two (2) companies that have made purchase which are: 
a. Teguh Wibawa Resources 
b. Global HS Consult Sdn. Bhd. 

 
Appreciate your advice regarding this matter. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
MS. MAS ANASHA BINTI ROSMAN 
Associate III 
Procurement 
  

 03-2088 5400 Ext. 3244 
 anasha.rosman@airselangor.com 
 www.airselangor.com 

  

 

 

From: Muhamad Amirul Bin Abd Kadir <amirul.abdkadir@airselangor.com>  
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 2:22 PM 
To: MS. MAS ANASHA BINTI ROSMAN <anasha.rosman@airselangor.com> 
Cc: Sivappragasam A/L Noel Goveendasamy <sivappragasam.goveendasamy@airselangor.com>; Ir. Ts. Sakinah Binti 
Noordin <sakinah.noordin@airselangor.com>; Mohd Hassan Bin Mohamed Zin <hassan.zin@airselangor.com>; Siti 
Sarah Binti Azmi <sarah.azmi@airselangor.com> 
Subject: RE: PN16304 - INVITATION FOR TAMS 
 
Dear Sir / Madam, 
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Please invite in TAMS for the following tenderers. The tender selling period is from 20 August 2023 until 26 
August 2023 (11.00pm). 
 

1. TEGUH WIBAWA RESOURCES  
2. GLOBAL HS CONSULT SDN BHD 

 
Thank you. 
 
 
Muhamad Amirul Bin Abd Kadir 
Admin Assistant II 
Procurement 
  

 03-2088 5340 
 amirul.abdkadir@airselangor.com 
 www.airselangor.com 

  

 

 

From: Muhamad Amirul Bin Abd Kadir 
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 8:33 AM 
To: MS. MAS ANASHA BINTI ROSMAN 
Cc: Sivappragasam A/L Noel Goveendasamy; Ir. Ts. Sakinah Binti Noordin; Mohd Hassan Bin Mohamed Zin; Siti Sarah 
Binti Azmi 
Subject: PN16304 - INVITATION FOR TAMS 
 
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

  

 

 

 


